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BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED 
PROJECT ENGINEERING MANAGEMENT, NOIDA 

 
 

Date-5-Jun-25 
    CORRIGENDUM- 03 
 

PROJECTs : 2X800 MW NTPC SINGRAULI STPP STAGE III EPC 

PACKAGE : Fuel Oil and Tank package 

ENQUIRY NO :  77/25/6028/AAN Dated 21.05.2025 

SUBJECT : Technical Clarification 

 

Type of Corrigendum 

Technical Corrigendum -  Commercial Corrigendum - ☐ 

 
Please find enclosed pre-bid clarification. 
 
 
All the other terms and conditions of the tender enquiry remain unchanged. All the bidders 
are requested to quote accordingly. 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For and on behalf of BHEL   

 
 

Aanchal Choudhary 
 Manager/BOP 



Sl.No. BHEL REPLY

1 Lighting protection not in bidders scope.

2

The same shall be decided during detailed engineering based on the design calculation furnished by 
the successful bidder, however minimum 2 meter shall be considered for tender purpose.

3

BHEL Noted. Further as mentioned in the technical specification, the sub-vendor list has been included for 
reference. However, Successful bidder shall submit the proposed sub-vendor list including new-vendors with 
relevant vendor credentials for acceptance by BHEL/NTPC.

4 Glove valve sub vendor list is mentioned at page no 361 of 684 of technical specification

5

Bidder to follow technical specification

6

Bidder shall follow the technical specifications, Two subvendors are already approved in ntpc list. However, 
as mentioned in the techncial specification, incase successful bidder wishes to propose new sub-vendors 
durig detail engineering, the same shall be included in the proposed sub-vendor list along with the relevant 
credentials and submitted for approval by NTPC.

2x800 MW SINGRAULI STPP STAGE-III-FUEL OIL AND TANK PACKAGE- BHEL REPLY OF PRE-BID QUERY

The Ball valve approved manufacture list only allows only 2 Manufacturer as attached. Namely Microfinish and G M Engg. 
The bigger size valves 400, 350, 300 NB vales are not approved with other manufacturer. Please clarify.

Query

UT Pumps has been taken over by Ingersoll rand Group under Hydro Prokav Pumps India Pvt Ltd. Please confirm New 
vendor is approved.

  The makes for Globe vales are given in the Tender document.

  The Sump Pump specification given in the tender document is Vertical Centrifugal Submersible Pump. However as per 
the recommendation of the Pump Manufacturer it should be Single screw Pump. Please clarify.

  Please clarify which tanks need to provide Lighting protection System?

Please specify the depth of the Water Pit and Sump Pit for the installation of the Dirty Oil Pump and Sump Pump 
respectively.


